



Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands
Office of the Governor

Saipan, Mariana Islands 96950

Cable Address:
Gov. NMI Saipan

SEP 10 1979

Mr. Jeffrey Farrow
Consultant on Territorial
Policy
Domestic Policy Staff
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Jeff:

I hope that you had a pleasant flight back to D.C.

Further to our discussion on the Federal Law Review Commission, enclosed is Mr. Joaquin S. Torres's resume for your review and recommendation to the President. I am once again strongly recommending that Mr. Torres be appointed as one of the members based on his academic and work experience and his objectiveness.

I believe that Mr. Torres (Jack) will be a tremendous asset, not only to the Commonwealth of the Northern Marianas, but to the Federal Law Review Commission and I would sincerely appreciate your assistance in recommending him strongly to President Carter. I would strongly recommend, in order of importance, Mr. Jesus C. Borja, Ms. Agnes McPhetres, Mr. Joaquin S. Torres and Edward Pangelinan or Joseph Screen.

I'm sorry that your stay on Saipan was very limited, but I hope that you will be able to visit again soon.

Sincerely yours,

CARLOS S. CAMACHO
Governor

Enclosure

CC: Mr. Joaquin S. Torres

JP

RESUME

Joaquin S. Torres
P. O. Box 32
Saipan, CM 96950

PERSONAL DATA

Date of Birth: May 26, 1947
Place of Birth: Saipan, CM
Marital Status: Married
Wife: Susan Carol Torres
Children: Three (3)

EDUCATION

1961-1965 Mt. Carmel High School (Saipan) - Graduated
1965-1969 Rockhurst College (Kansas City, MO) - Graduated, BA Political Science
1975-1976 NCC School of Law (San Francisco, CA) - One Year (One Year
Education Leave)
1972 Training and Observation, Hawaii Legislative Reference Bureau
1978 Training and Observation, Hawaii State Legislature

EMPLOYMENT

1966-1969 Library Aide, Rockhurst College Library, Kansas City, MO
1970 Classroom Teacher, Marianas High School, Saipan
1970-1976 Legislative Liaison Officer, Marianas
1977-1978 Special Prosecutor, GNMI Attorney General's Office
1979-Present Assistant Administrative Officer, Northern Marianas Commonwealth
Legislature

ORGANIZATIONAL, POLITICAL OR COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

1965-1969 Foreign Student Club, Rockhurst College
1967-1968 Pre-Legal Club, Rockhurst College
1967 Alpha Delta Gamma Fraternity, Rockhurst College
1971-1973 Member, Mariana Islands District Community Action Agency's
Board of Directors
1972-1976 Member, 24th and 25th Saipan Municipal Council
1973 General Chairman, Liberation Day Committee for District
Administration
1973 Vice-Chairman, Education for Self-Government Task Force
1974 Secretary, 7th Pacific Conference of Legislators
1976 Delegate, NMI Constitutional Convention
1977-1979 Member, Board of Elections
1977 Admitted to practice law as a Trial Assistant in courts of the
Trust Territory
1978-Present President, PTA, Garapan School

PUBLICATIONS

Feasibility Study re: Full-time Legislature
Municipal Tax Laws
Report on Legalized Gambling in NMI
Codified Municipal Laws of Rota and Tinian

RANDOM
IF CALL

247y. #5
Alo-10 #5

Jeff

- YOU WERE CALLED BY— YOU WERE VISITED BY—
- PLEASE CALL — PHONE NO. CODE/EXT. FTS
- WILL CALL AGAIN IS WAITING TO SEE YOU
- RETURNED YOUR CALL WISHES AN APPOINTMENT

David Cahn
 OF (Organization) on behalf of of you of

MESSAGE
 Saipan, NMI
 7261 (ofc.)
 7220 (Home)

RECEIVED BY IMPORTANT! DATE TIME

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Northern Mariana Islands
Commission on Federal Laws

✓ Jim Joseph

✓ Phil Burton

~~Philip Sacason~~ or ~~Joseph Sacason~~
Wachtell, Lipton & Peabody

✓ Jesus Borja

✓ Agnes McPhetres

✓ Ed Pangelinan

~~Jose Sablan~~ or Pedro Tenorio

or Joaquin Torres

1)
7,
30
23
a.
19
11
A
22
10
E
1
1,
11
21
1
2
S
r
e
1

[Handwritten signature]

Trevor Oct 28

Loftus? Tenario on patrol

↓

695-7782

695-4888

821-2467

922
1126-226